. Richard M. Jones, P.E.
Department of Public Works Commissioner of Public Works
City Hall

730 Washington Ave.
Racine, Wl 53403

262.636.9121 - Public Works PSS John C. Rooney, P.E
262.636.9191 - Engineering City of Racine, Wisconsin Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

June 25, 2009

Ald. Aron Wisneski
Chairman, Public Safety
and Buildings Committee
Racine, Wisconsin

Dear Alderman Wisneski:
The Commissioner of Public Works, on Thursday, June 25, 2009 2:00 p.m. (local time),

received bids for Contract 50-09 (K9-051), Parks and Parking System Improvement Project (R1),
and submits same for your approval. The following bids were received:

Contractor Base Bid Alternate #1
O&M Excavating & Grading, Inc. $409,861.23 $5,884.20
Poblocki Paving Corporation $448,875.69 $5,775.00
Colt Construction Services, Inc $452,987.54 $4,400.20
Cicchini Asphalt, LLC $509,564.45 $6,300.00
LaLonde Contractors, Inc. $517,879.87 $6,300.00
Reesman’s Excavating & Grading, Inc. Non-Responsive

This public works project was estimated at $410,000.00 and funding is available.

Sincerely yours,

Richard M. Jones
Commissioner of Public Works

RMJ:das

cc: Mayor John Dickert
Scott Letteney
Donnie Snow
Jerry Scott



